From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-21-00006 Mundy - Request for Survey Review
Date: Monday, May 3, 2021 4:40:12 PM
Attachments: Outlook-cwsb4kvm.png

BL-21-00006 Survey.pdf

Good afternoon!
Please see attached preliminary final survey for review for the Mundy BLA.
Thank you!

From: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 4:27:07 PM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: alpinevalleyconstruction@gmail.com; Jeremy Johnston; Bill Mundy
Subject: Re: BL-21-00006 Mundy - Conditional Preliminary Approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Rachael - Attached is a preliminary copy of the survey to start the final review process. Please
review and contact us back if you need any additional information and/or when we can
proceed with recording.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
chris@cruseandassoc.com

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 4:16 PM

To: bill@mundyfarms.com ; alpinevalleyconstruction@gmail.com
Cc: Cruse & Associates ; Jeremy Johnston
Subject: BL-21-00006 Mundy - Conditional Preliminary Approval

Good afternoon,


mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:bill@mundyfarms.com
mailto:alpinevalleyconstruction@gmail.com
mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
mailto:jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us
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PART OF SECTIONS 27, 28, 33 & 34,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M.

ORIGINAL LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

PARCELS 1, 2, 3 AND 6 OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED NOVEMBER 15, 2001, IN BOOK 27 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES 29 AND 30, UNDER AUDITOR’'S FILE NO. 2001111500268, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING
PORTIONS OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 28, AND OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER
OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 33, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF
KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

AND

PARCELS 1A, 4A AND 5A OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY AS RECORDED AUGUST 3, 20201, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS AT
PAGES 6 AND 7, UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202008030048, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING
PORTIONS OF SECTIONS 27 AND 28, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE
OF WASHINGTON.

AND

THAT PORTION OF THE NORTH HALF (N 1/2) OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE 1/4) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW 1/4)
OF SECTION THIRTY—FOUR (34), TOWNSHIP TWENTY (20) NORTH, RANGE SIXTEEN (16) EAST, W.M., COUNTY OF KITTITAS,
STATE OF WASHINGTON, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

A TRACT OF LAND BOUNDED BY A LINE BEGINNING AT THE NORTH QUARTER (N 1/4) CORNER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE
SOUTH 00°00°00” EAST A DISTANCE OF 186.96 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 49°2215" WEST A DISTANCE OF 108.42 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 88°50°39” WEST A DISTANCE OF 301.68 FEET; THENCE NORTH 57°58'32” EAST A DISTANCE OF 80.84 FEET; THENCE
NORTH -45°09'44” WEST A DISTANCE OF 311.19 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88'50’39” EAST ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY LINE OF
SAID QUARTER OF SECTION A DISTANCE OF 536.14 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING,

NOTE: ABOVE DESCRIPTIONS HAVE BEEN ROTATED 00"11°51” CLOCKWISE TO MATCH WA SPC (SOUTH ZONE) FOR THIS SURVEY.

REVISED LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

PARCEL A
PARCEL A OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL __, 2021, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS, AT PAGES ________ , UNDER
AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202104 ________ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST

QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 28, AND OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 33, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL B
PARCEL B OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL __, 2021, IN BOOK 43 OF SU‘RVEYS, AT PAGES __ , UNDER
AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202104 ______.__ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST

QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 28, AND OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 33, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL C
PARCEL C OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL __, 2021, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS, AT PAGES _________ , UNDER
AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202104_______ _ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST

QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 28, SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE
COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL D
PARCEL D OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL __, 2021, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS, AT PAGES _ ___________ , UNDER
AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202104 ________ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST

QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, AND OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
OF SECTION 28, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL E
PARCEL E OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL __, 2021, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS, AT PAGES ________ , UNDER
AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202104 ________ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST

QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF
KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL F |
PARCEL F OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL __, 2021, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS, AT PAGES ________ , UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 202104________ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHHALF OF

THE| SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON. -

PARCEL G
PARCEL G OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL __, 2021, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS, AT PAGES , UNDER
AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202104________ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST

QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF
KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON.

PARCEL H
PARCEL H OF THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED APRIL __, 2021, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS, AT PAGES _________ , UNDER
AUDITOR’S FILE NO. 202003 __.____.__ , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON; BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST

QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, AND OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 34, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE
OF WASHINGTON.

SHEET 4 OF 4

EASEMENT DESCRIPTIONS
EASEMENT B-1

EASEMENT B—1 AS DELINEATED ON THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED MAY __,2021, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES
_________ UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO, 202105________, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING
ACROSS A PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, W.M., IN THE
COUNTY OF KITITTAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON; AFFECTING PARCELS E, F AND G OF SAID SURVEY.

EASEMENT F

EASEMENT F AS DELINEATED ON THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED MAY __,2021, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES
________ , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO, 202105________, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING
ACROSS A PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, WM., IN THE
COUNTY OF KITITTAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON; AFFECTING PARCELS G AND H OF SAID SURVEY.

EASEMENT Z

EASEMENT Z AS DELINEATED ON THAT CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED MAY __,2021, IN BOOK 43 OF SURVEYS AT PAGES
_______ , UNDER AUDITOR’S FILE NO, 202105________, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON; BEING
ACROSS A PORTION OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 28, AND OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 33, ALL IN
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, WM., IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON; AFFECTING PARCEL A OF
SAID SURVEY.

NOTES:

1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TOPCON GTS SERIES TOTAL STATION AND/OR SURVEY GRADE GPS. ACCURACY
COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN WAC 332-130-080 AND 090.

2. THIS SURVEY MAY NOT SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH MAY PERTAIN TO THIS PROPERTY.

3. FOR SECTION 28 SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, SEE BOOK 27 OF SURVEYS,
PAGES 29-30.

4, BASIS OF BEARINGS = WA SPC (SOUTH ZONE).

5. BOOK 3 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 66 AND THE DEED RECORDED UNDER AFN 584315 CALL THE EAST BOUNDARY OF TAX
PARCEL NO. 20—-16-34020—-0026 SOUTH FROM THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 34. BOOK 28 OF SURVEYS, PAGES
234—236 HELD THE WEST BOUNDARY OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 34 AND OVERLAPS ONTO THIS PROPERTY
APPROXIMATELY 1.6 FEET. | HELD THE BOUNDARY AS ORIGINALLY SURVEYED IN SAID BOOK 3, PAGE 66 FOR THIS SURVEY.

6. FOR SECTION 27 SUBDIVISION, CORNER DOCUMENTATION AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, SEE BOOK 42 OF SURVEYS,
PAGES 102-103
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